
CABINET MEMBER FOR LIFELONG LEARNING, CULTURE AND LEISURE 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Tuesday, 19th September 2006 

  Time: 9.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Minutes of previous meeting held on 5th September, 2006 (copy herewith). 

(Pages 1 - 3) 
  

 
4. Culture and Leisure Performance Report April-June, 2006 (John Finnen, 

Service Development Officer) (report herewith). (Pages 4 - 21) 

 - to receive the Performance Report 

 
5. Nomination - Home to School Transport Panel  

 - to seek a nomination to replace Councillor A. Senior  
(Current membership Councillors Dodson, Gosling, Hodgkiss, Rushforth 
and Senior) 

 
6. Date and Time of Next Meeting  
  

 

 



 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR LIFELONG LEARNING, CULTURE AND LEISURE 
Tuesday, 5th September, 2006 

 
 
Present:- Councillor St.John (in the Chair); Councillors Austen and Littleboy. 
  
37. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 9TH AUGUST, 

2006  
 

 The minutes of the previous meeting held on 9th August, 2006 were 
agreed as a correct record. 
 

38. MATTERS ARISING  
 

 Christmas Illuminations 
 
Further to Minute No. 14 of a meeting of the Performance and Scrutiny Overview 
Committee held on 22nd August 2006, which had arisen due to a call-in request, the 
Cabinet Member for Lifelong Learning, Culture & Leisure reconsidered the decision 
made at the Cabinet Member, Lifelong Learning, Culture and Leisure meeting held on 9th 
August 2006, as set out in minute 33 (2) of that meeting. 
 
Resolved:-  That resolution (33 (2)) of a meeting of the Cabinet Member, Lifelong 
Learning, Culture and Leisure held on 9th August, 2006, be not acted upon and that the 
Performance and Overview Scrutiny Committee be asked to refer the matter to 
Regeneration Scrutiny Panel with a request that they undertake a short review to 
consider the provision of Christmas illuminations, district Christmas trees and Christmas 
trees at gateway sites to inform the tendering process that is to be undertaken early in 
2007, the findings to be reported back to the Cabinet Member, Lifelong Learning, Culture 
and Leisure on 14th November, 2006.  
 

39. LEISURE/JOINT SERVICE CENTRE PROJECT BOARD  
 

 Resolved:-  That the minutes of the Leisure/Joint Service Centre Project 
Board held on 12th July, 2006 be received. 
 

40. MATTER ARISING  
 

 Project Development Timescale 
 
The meeting was informed that a report was to be submitted to the next 
meeting of both the Children and Young People’s Services Scrutiny Panel 
and the Regeneration and Asset Board which would outline the reason for 
a recent change in the timetable for the project development. 
 
Although the date of financial closure had been slightly delayed, it was 
hoped to complete all building work on schedule, by the Summer of 2008, 
with the exception of the Second Phase of the Maltby project, which 
would be completed one year later.  
 

41. INTERNATIONAL LINKS COMMITTEE  
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



 

 Resolved:-  That the minutes of the International Links Committee held on 
27th July, 2006 be received. 
 

42. SCHOOLS ACCESS FUND POLICY 2006/07  
 

 Consideration was given to a report of the Acting Head of Service, 
Resources & Access which gave details of a proposed Access Fund 
Policy for the purpose of distributing the annual funding allocation of 
Access funds from the Learning and Skills Council (LSC). 
 
The Learning and Skills Council (LSC) makes an annual funding 
allocation to local authorities of Access funds aimed at providing financial 
assistance to students aged 16 and over studying in school sixth forms.  
The local authority must have a written policy for how it will distribute the 
funds.  The funding allocation for the 2006/07 academic year is £26,506. 
 
The Student Support Section administers the Access Fund by means of 
an application form distributed via school sixth forms.  Account is taken of 
household income when considering applications and support is available 
for travel, school, field trips and university open days.  The household 
income ceiling for financial assessment is £40,000.  Students who have a 
particular financial need due to family circumstances or a disability may 
apply with the support of a school tutor, and be exempt from a household 
financial assessment.   
 
The 2006/07 policy, which set out the eligibility criteria, application and 
assessment procedure and type of help available, has been written in line 
with the LSC funding guidance. 
 
Resolved:-  That the proposed Access Fund Policy, as submitted, be 
received.  
 

 
(THE CHAIRMAN AUTHORISED CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEM 
IN ORDER TO PROCESS THE MATTER REFERRED TO WITHOUT FURTHER 
DELAY)  
  
43. PETITIONS - RE. CLOSURE OF HERRINGTHORPE LIBRARY  

 
 Consideration was given to two petitions containing a total of five hundred 

and forty-nine signatures against the closure of Herringthorpe Community 
Library. 
 
Resolved:-  That the Head of Service Culture and Leisure acknowledge 
receipt of the petitions and write to the organisers of both petitions to 
outline the current situation. 
 

44. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

Page 2



 

 

1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

45. OPENING OF TENDERS - PANTOMIME CONTRACT DECEMBER 
2007-2010  
 

 The Cabinet Member opened seven tenders received for the above 
Contract. 
 
Resolved:- That the Manager, Libraries, Museums and Arts evaluate the 
tenders for the Pantomime Contract December 2007-January 2010 and 
report the details of the evaluation and selection process to a future 
meeting. 
 
(Exempt under paragraph 3 of the Act – the report contains information 
relating to the financial and business affairs of the Council). 
 

 

Page 3



 
 
1. Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers, 

Lifelong Learning and Culture and Leisure 
2. Date: 19th September 2006 

3. Title: Culture & Leisure Performance Report April – June  2006 
 

• Covering Report  
• Appendix 1a Culture & Leisure 2006/07 Key   

Performance Indicators 1st Quarter Report 
• 1b Culture & Leisure 2006/07 Annual and Other 

Performance Indicators  
• Appendix 2 – Culture & Leisure 2006 CPA 

Performance Indicators    
• Appendix 3 -  Customer Complaints,  April 2006  – 

June 2006 
 
[Wards affected – All] 
 

4.  Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Services 

 
 
5.  Summary 
 
5.0  This report sets out:  
 

• 1st quarter Progress against Culture and Leisure key performance 
Indicators for 2006/07. 

• Projected performance against 2006 Comprehensive Performance 
Assessment (CPA) Culture Block PI’s.   

• 1st Quarter 2006/07 Customer Complaints.    
 
 
6.  Recommendations 
 
6.0  That the Performance Report be received 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 4Page 4



Culture & Leisure Performance Report 1st Quarter 2006/7 
 

 

7.    Proposals and Details 
 
  Service Plan Key Performance Indicators   

 
7.0  Appendix 1a sets out progress against 2006/07 Culture & Leisure Service 

Plan Key Performance Indicators.  Performance is indicated by a ‘traffic light’ / 
‘RAG’ system as follows: 

 
Target not achieved / 
High Risk of not being 

Achieved 

On Target but Some 
Identified Risks 

On Target / Achieved  

Red Amber Green 
 
7.1  Appendix 1a indicates there are currently no performance exceptions against 

Service Plan targets    
  Additional Performance Indicators  
7.2  Appendix 1b lists, for information purposes, 2006/07 Service Plan PI’s 

reported annually. Performance against these PI’s will be reported in the 4th 

Quarter report.     
  Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) Performance Indicators    
   
7.3  Appendix 2 details current and projected performance against CPA Culture 

Block Performance indicators.  Current or expected performance is indicated 
by a ‘traffic light’ / ‘RAG’ system as follows: 

 
Lower Threshold 

(poor  
performance)  

Above Lower 
Threshold but 
below Upper   

Upper Threshold  Unknown  

Lower Middle  Upper  N/A 
 
7.4 The 2006 CPA Culture Block Service Assessments are based on PI scores 

and inspection outcomes with each element given the following weighting:  
  

PI Score Weighting Inspection Weighting Total CPA Score  
62.5 37.5 100% 

  
  As a result of the increased weighting applied to PI scores, achievement of 

Upper or Middle performance thresholds is a critical component in securing a 
‘good’ or ‘excellent’ overall CPA assessment both for the service and the 
Council.         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



Culture & Leisure Performance Report 1st Quarter 2006/7 
 

 

7.5 Final CPA PI performance is scored from 1- 4 (poor performance = 1) 
according to the number of PI’s within each of the performance thresholds.      

 
Score How 2006 CPA Culture Block PI Performance is Calculated 

4 No PIs at or below the lower thresholds, and 35% or more at or 
above the upper thresholds 

3 
No more than 15% of PIs (or 1 PI if 15% equates to less than 1) at 
or below the lower thresholds, and 25% or more PIs at or above 
the upper thresholds 

2 Any other combination 

1 35% of more of PIs at or below the lower threshold 
  

Current analysis summarised in the table below and detailed in Appendix 2 
gives Rotherham a projected score of 3 against 2006 Culture Block 
Performance Indicators. Final performance is, however, dependant upon 
seven survey based PI’s achieving middle or upper threshold but whose final 
outturns will not be known till late 2006.           

 
RMBC Culture Block: Projected 2006 CPA PI score 
Threshold  Projected Number of Performance 

Indicators in each Threshold  
Projected % in  

Threshold 
Upper 5 28% 

Middle 

8  
(includes projected outturns for 5 
resident satisfaction PI’s based on 
2003/04 performance)      

39% 

Lower 2 11% 
To Be 
Confirmed 

3 
(Sport England survey based PI’s) 

17% 

 18 100% 
Current Projected RMBC Culture Block PI Score = 3   
RISK: Final performance is dependant on the Resident Satisfaction and 
Sport England survey PI’s. If 5 or more achieve Lower threshold the 
service will score a 1.   

 
Complaints Monitoring  

 
7.6 Details of written complaints for 2005/06 are included as Appendix 3 to this 

report.  During April – June there were 13 complaints. All 1st quarter complaints 
were resolved at Stage 1.   

 
8.  Finance 
 
8.0  There are no financial implications to this report.   
 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 
 
9.0  In line with Corporate guidance all performance indicators are assessed for 

risk.  Risks are summarised in the 2006/07 Service Plan.  
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Culture & Leisure Performance Report 1st Quarter 2006/7 
 

 

10.  Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
10.0  The report is structured around the Council’s priorities for performance 

management.     
 
11.  Background Papers and Consultation 
 

• 2006/07 Culture & Leisure Service Plan  
• Best Value Performance Plan 2005/06 
• Audit Commission CPA 2006 Guidance 

 
 
Officer Contact: John Finnen, Service Development Officer  
Tel.  01709 334181 E mail: john.finnen@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 7



A
pp

en
di

x 
1a

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 1

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

00
6/

07
 –

 Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ke
y Be

lo
w

 
Ta

rg
et

 / 
N

ot
 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 
R

ed
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 b

ut
 c

ur
re

nt
 

le
ve

l o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

is
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

A
m

be
r 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 
G

re
en

 
N

ot
 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 

(e
.g

. n
o 

ta
rg

et
 s

et
) 

N
/A

 

 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
  

1st
 Q

tr
 

20
06

/0
7 

 
  

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

B
VP

I  
17

0 
a 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

/u
sa

ge
’s

 o
f 

m
us

eu
m

s 
pe

r 1
00

0 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Al
iv

e 
 

 

M
us

eu
m

s 
55

1 
15

4.
4 

45
0 

G
re

en
 

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r 2

00
6/

07
 

  B
VP

I 1
70

 b
 N

um
be

r o
f t

ho
se

 v
is

its
 th

at
 w

er
e 

in
 

pe
rs

on
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Al
iv

e 
 

 

M
us

eu
m

s 
50

0 
14

7.
5 

42
5 

G
re

en
 

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r 2

00
6/

07
 

B
VP

I 1
70

c 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

up
ils

 v
is

iti
ng

 
m

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

ga
lle

rie
s 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
ch

oo
l t

rip
s 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
M

us
eu

m
s 

19
28

 
65

0 
2,

00
0 

G
re

en
  

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

  f
or

 2
00

6/
07

   

BV
PI

 1
18

 L
ib

ra
ry

 U
se

r S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Ex
ce

lle
nt

  
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

 
 

 
 

 

a)
 

Fo
un

d 
bo

ok
 o

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
w

an
te

d 
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

85
%

 
N

/A
 

b)
 

R
es

er
ve

d 
bo

ok
 o

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
w

an
te

d 
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

80
%

 
N

/A
 

c)
 

W
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
95

%
 

N
/A

 

Th
e 

tri
en

ni
al

 C
IP

FA
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 U
se

r S
ur

ve
y 

(P
LU

S)
 w

ill 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 la

te
r t

hi
s 

ye
ar

. O
ut

tu
rn

 
w

ill 
be

 re
po

rte
d 

in
 th

e 
4th

 Q
ua

rte
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt.
   

 

B
VP

I 1
19

 - 
Th

e 
%

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 S
at

is
fie

d 
w

ith
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pr
ou

d 
C

PA
 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

a)
 

Sp
or

t &
 L

ei
su

re
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

54
%

 
N

/A
 

b)
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
70

%
 

N
/A

 
c)

 
M

us
eu

m
s 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

50
%

 
N

/A
 

d)
 

Ar
ts

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
47

%
 

N
/A

 
e)

 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

70
%

 
N

/A
 

Th
e 

tri
en

ni
al

 re
si

de
nt

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

 w
ill 

be
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 la

te
r t

hi
s 

ye
ar

. O
ut

tu
rn

 w
ill 

be
 

re
po

rte
d 

in
 th

e 
4th

 Q
ua

rte
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt 

BV
PI

 2
20

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 
St

an
da

rd
s:

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
  

C
PA

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

 
3 

N
/A

 
4 

G
re

en
 

R
ep

or
te

d 
an

nu
al

ly
. O

ut
tu

rn
 w

ill 
be

 re
po

rte
d 

in
 th

e 
4th

 q
ua

rte
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt.
   

 

Page 8



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 1
st
 Q

ua
rte

r 2
00

6/
07

- Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

 
Ke

y Be
lo

w
 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

N
ot

 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

R
ed

 
O

n 
Ta

rg
et

 b
ut

 c
ur

re
nt

 
le

ve
l o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
is

 c
au

si
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 
A

m
be

r 
O

n 
Ta

rg
et

 / 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

G
re

en
 

N
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 

(e
.g

. n
o 

ta
rg

et
 

se
t) 

N
/A

 

  
Lo

ca
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

  
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
1st

 Q
tr

 
20

06
/0

7 
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
 

4,
01

0 
2,

73
7 

6,
50

0 
G

re
en

 
M

us
eu

m
s 

 
66

6 
15

5 
70

0 
G

re
en

 
Th

ea
tre

 &
 A

rts
 

12
,9

80
 

3,
37

0 
13

,0
00

 
G

re
en

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Ar

ts
 

3,
33

5 
52

9 
3,

50
0 

G
re

en
 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 
39

9 
21

6 
42

5 
G

re
en

 
Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

10
83

 
20

0 
10

90
 

(P
ro

vi
si

on
al

) 
G

re
en

 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
26

5 
13

0 
Se

e 
C

SP
I 0

1b
 

be
lo

w
  

G
re

en
 

C
SP

I 0
1 

a 
&

 b
 T

he
 n

um
be

r o
f a

du
lts

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
r s

ki
lls

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 

Sp
or

t &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

14
9 

16
49

  
(S

ee
 

C
om

m
en

ts
) 

 

15
3 

G
re

en
 

• 
Ta

rg
et

s 
ag

ai
ns

t C
SP

I 0
1 

a 
an

d 
b 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 s

et
 fo

r e
ac

h 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
.  

 
• 

So
m

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 ta

rg
et

s 
ar

e 
pr

ov
is

io
na

l p
en

di
ng

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 d

at
a.

 F
in

al
 ta

rg
et

s 
w

ill 
be

 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 th
e 

2nd
 q

ua
rte

r r
ep

or
t. 

   
  

 
• 

A 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 P

I d
ef

in
iti

on
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 S
po

rt 
& 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Le
ar

n 
to

 S
w

im
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

bo
os

te
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 w

el
l a

bo
ve

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 ta

rg
et

 w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ow

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

re
vi

ew
. O

ng
oi

ng
 re

vi
ew

 o
f c

oa
ch

ed
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
ed

 d
at

a 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 a
na

ly
si

s 
w

ill 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 b
oo

st
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 fi

gu
re

s 
fo

r t
he

 2
nd

 q
ua

rte
r r

ep
or

t. 
   

 
      

   
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r  

Li
nk

ed
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
1st

 Q
tr

 
20

06
/0

7 
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

C
SP

I 0
1 

b 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

(u
p 

to
 1

6 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d)

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

 
33

,2
27

 
11

,3
15

 
33

,3
00

 
(P

ro
vi

si
on

al
) 

N
/A

 
• 

So
m

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
 ta

rg
et

s 
ar

e 
pr

ov
is

io
na

l p
en

di
ng

 a
 re

vi
ew

 o
f 

Page 9



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 1
st
 Q

ua
rte

r 2
00

6/
07

- Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

 
Ke

y Be
lo

w
 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

N
ot

 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

R
ed

 
O

n 
Ta

rg
et

 b
ut

 c
ur

re
nt

 
le

ve
l o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
is

 c
au

si
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 
A

m
be

r 
O

n 
Ta

rg
et

 / 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

G
re

en
 

N
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 

(e
.g

. n
o 

ta
rg

et
 

se
t) 

N
/A

 

 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
1st

 Q
tr

 
20

06
/0

7 
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

M
us

eu
m

s 
 

6,
05

4 
1,

83
7 

6,
25

0 
G

re
en

 
Th

ea
tre

s 
an

d 
Ar

ts
  

13
,3

73
 

2,
67

7 
13

,5
00

 
G

re
en

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Ar

ts
 

24
, 8

08
 

52
53

 
25

,0
00

 
G

re
en

 
Ar

ch
iv

es
 

0 
0 

50
 

G
re

en
 

Sp
or

ts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
22

74
 

81
2 

22
80

 
(P

ro
vi

si
on

al
) 

N
/A

 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
41

65
 

58
6 

4,
69

5 
(C

SP
I a

&b
) 

G
re

en
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
or

 s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

Sp
or

t &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
  

56
12

 
66

,2
20

 
(S

ee
 

C
om

m
en

ts
) 

57
24

 
G

re
en

  

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 d

at
a.

 F
in

al
 ta

rg
et

s 
w

ill 
be

 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 th
e 

2nd
 q

ua
rte

r r
ep

or
t. 

   
  

 
• 

A 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 P

I d
ef

in
iti

on
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 S
po

rt 
& 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Le
ar

n 
to

 S
w

im
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

bo
os

te
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 w

el
l a

bo
ve

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 ta

rg
et

 w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ow

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

re
vi

ew
.  

O
ng

oi
ng

 re
vi

ew
 o

f c
oa

ch
ed

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

ed
 d

at
a 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 a

na
ly

si
s 

w
ill 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 b

oo
st

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 fi
gu

re
s 

fo
r t

he
 2

nd
 q

ua
rte

r r
ep

or
t. 

   
   

 
  

C
SP

I 2
7 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
lip

s,
 tr

ip
s 

an
d 

fa
lls

 w
ith

 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 1

0%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

by
 2

00
8 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Sa
fe

  
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

11
4 

42
 

16
3 

(b
y 

20
08

) 

G
re

en
 

O
n 

ta
rg

et
  

• 
Th

e 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r 2

00
8 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
an

d 
ex

ce
ed

ed
.  

• 
Th

er
e 

w
er

e 
18

2 
sl

ip
s,

 tr
ip

s 
an

d 
fa

lls
 in

 2
00

4/
05

. 
th

e 
20

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 o
f 1

14
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
 

de
cr

ea
se

 o
f a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
37

%
 a

cr
os

s 
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 

C
SP

I 2
8 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
an

ua
l h

an
dl

in
g 

in
ju

rie
s 

to
 s

ta
ff 

w
ith

 2
0%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
by

 2
00

8 
   

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Sa
fe

 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

14
 

0 
12

 
(b

y 
20

08
) 

G
re

en
 

To
ta

l n
um

be
rs

 o
f i

nc
id

en
ts

 re
m

ai
n 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ve

ry
 

lo
w

, a
ffe

ct
in

g 
ab

ou
t 3

%
 o

f C
ul

tu
re

 &
 le

is
ur

e 
St

af
f 

du
rin

g 
20

05
/0

6 
an

d 
no

ne
 d

ur
in

g 
20

06
/0

7 
to

 d
at

e.
  

C
SP

I 3
6 

N
um

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
   

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Al
iv

e 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

  
2,

43
2,

65
0 

36
9,

92
4 

2,
50

0,
00

0 
(p

ro
vi

si
on

al
) 

N
/A

 
An

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pr
ov

is
io

na
l t

ar
ge

t o
f 2

,5
00

,0
00

 is
 s

et
 

fo
r C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
ct

ua
l r

ec
or

de
d 

an
d 

re
po

rte
d 

vi
si

ts
 a

nd
 u

sa
ge

s 
du

rin
g 

20
05

/0
6.

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
m

et
ho

ds
 

fo
r e

st
im

at
in

g 
ca

su
al

  v
is

its
 to

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s.
 R

ev
is

ed
 ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
es

tim
at

es
 w

ill 
be

 re
po

rte
d 

la
te

r i
n 

th
e 

ye
ar

.  
   

   
 

Page 10



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 1
st
 Q

ua
rte

r 2
00

6/
07

- Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

 
Ke

y Be
lo

w
 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

N
ot

 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

R
ed

 
O

n 
Ta

rg
et

 b
ut

 c
ur

re
nt

 
le

ve
l o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
is

 c
au

si
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 
A

m
be

r 
O

n 
Ta

rg
et

 / 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

G
re

en
 

N
ot

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 

(e
.g

. n
o 

ta
rg

et
 

se
t) 

N
/A

 

 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
1st

 Q
tr

 
20

06
/0

7 
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

C
SP

I 4
3 

In
te

rn
et

 A
cc

es
s 

Po
in

ts
 in

 b
or

ou
gh

 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
& 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 
 

• 
N

um
be

r o
f a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 
17

3 
17

3 
17

3 

• 
U

sa
ge

 n
um

be
rs

 (n
o.

 o
f b

oo
ki

ng
s)

 
14

6,
68

5 
41

,2
05

 
14

9,
00

0 
G

re
en

 
N

o 
co

m
m

en
ts

 

Th
ea

tre
s 

& 
Ar

ts
   

13
6,

99
7 

18
,6

62
 

14
3,

00
0 

G
re

en
 

Th
is

 P
I i

s 
on

 ta
rg

et
 to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. T
he

 p
ea

k 
se

as
on

 fo
r v

is
its

 to
 T

he
at

re
s 

is
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
3rd

 a
nd

 
4th

 q
ua

rte
rs

   
 

 

C
SP

I 4
4 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 

or
 a

tte
nd

 a
n 

ar
ts

 a
ct

iv
ity

   
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Al

iv
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ar
ts

  
34

,8
74

 
5,

78
2 

35
,0

00
 

G
re

en
 

Th
is

 P
I i

s 
on

 ta
rg

et
 to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 

C
SP

I 4
5 

Sw
im

m
in

g 
Po

ol
s 

& 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s:

 T
he

 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

w
im

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r v

is
its

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Al
iv

e 
Sp

or
ts

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

34
02

 
85

5.
09

 
34

52
 

G
re

en
 

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r 2

00
6/

07
.  

 

C
SP

I 4
7 

N
um

be
r o

f G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 s
ite

s 
w

ith
 

G
re

en
 F

la
g 

aw
ar

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
0 

1 
2 

G
re

en
 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 G
re

en
 F

la
g 

in
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6.
  

C
SP

I 4
1 

To
ta

l V
is

its
 u

si
ng

 R
ot

he
r C

ar
d 

(D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 G

ro
up

s)
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Fa
ir 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
94

,5
20

 
24

,5
93

 
95

,0
00

 
N

/A
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

 h
av

e 
se

t t
ar

ge
ts

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
hi

s 
PI

 s
us

ta
in

in
g 

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

us
ag

e 
at

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
%

 le
ve

l a
s 

05
/0

6.
  

An
 o

ve
ra

ll 
%

 ta
rg

et
 w

ill 
be

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

fo
r C

ul
tu

re
 

& 
le

is
ur

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 o

ve
ra

ll 
us

ag
e 

fig
ur

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

vi
a 

th
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 u
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
 

es
tim

at
in

g 
to

ta
l v

is
ts

 (s
ee

 C
SP

I 3
6 

ab
ov

e)
.  

   
 

 

Page 11



A
pp

en
di

x 
1.

b 
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 1
st

 Q
ua

rt
er

 2
00

6/
07

: A
nn

ua
l, 

Tr
ie

nn
ia

l P
’s

 a
nd

 D
el

et
ed

 P
I’s

  
   

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
lis

t o
f C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 a

re
 re

po
rte

d 
an

nu
al

ly
 o

r t
rie

nn
ia

lly
. P

ro
je

ct
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 
PI

’s
 li

nk
ed

 to
 C

PA
 is

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
2.

   
   

   Lo
ca

l  
an

d 
O

th
er

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
   

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

lo
ca

l a
nd

 ‘o
th

er
’ P

I’s
 w

ill 
be

 re
po

rte
d 

in
 th

e 
20

06
/0

7 
4th

 Q
tr 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt.

   
 Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r  

Li
nk

ed
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

  
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
 

C
SP

I 0
2 

N
um

be
r o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 fe

el
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
se

lf 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l t
hr

ou
gh

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

C
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

  
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

An
nu

al
 

C
SP

I 0
4 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

  
An

nu
al

 

C
SP

I 0
5 

%
 o

f l
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ho
 a

gr
ee

 th
at

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
m

ak
es

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y 
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

An
nu

al
 

C
SP

I 0
6 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s,
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 
ev

en
ts

 th
at

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
An

nu
al

 

C
SP

I 0
7 

N
um

be
r o

f a
) a

du
lt 

pe
op

le
 (1

6+
) a

nd
 b

)  
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le
  t

ak
in

g 
pa

rt 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

ith
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
fo

r r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 il
ln

es
s 

or
 h

ea
lth

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
An

nu
al

 

C
SP

I 0
8 

Th
e 

%
 o

f a
du

lts
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 a

t l
ea

st
 3

0m
in

s 
of

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

 p
hy

si
ca

l 
ac

tiv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e,

 C
PA

 
Sp

or
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Sp
or

t &
 le

is
ur

e 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 

An
nu

al
 

C
SP

I 1
0 

Th
e 

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

ta
te

 th
at

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l o
r r

ec
re

at
io

na
l 

ac
tiv

ity
 h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 A
liv

e 
 

 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

An
nu

al
 

C
SP

I 1
1 

Th
e 

%
 o

f a
) A

du
lt 

R
es

id
en

ts
 (1

6+
) a

nd
 b

) Y
ou

ng
 R

es
id

en
ts

  (
up

 to
 a

ge
 1

6)
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

us
ed

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 le
as

t o
nc

e 
a 

m
on

th
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

 
 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
An

nu
al

 

C
SP

I 1
5 

%
 o

f p
op

ul
at

io
n 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 o

ne
 h

ou
r v

ol
un

te
er

 w
or

k 
pe

r w
ee

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

ec
to

r  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 P
ro

ud
, 

C
PA

 
  

An
nu

al
; 

 
 

 
 

C
SP

I 1
7 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 w

ith
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
An

nu
al

 

C
SP

I 1
8 

Th
e 

%
 o

f s
at

is
fie

d 
a)

 a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
us

er
s 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

An
nu

al
 

C
SP

I 1
9 

Th
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

en
es

s 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

op
ul

at
io

n 
pr

of
ile

. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
ai

r 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Tr
ie

nn
ia

l 

C
SP

I 2
2 

Th
e 

%
 o

f k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 w

ho
 th

in
k 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 E

xc
el

le
nt

 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

An
nu

al
 

Page 12



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 1
st
 Q

ua
rte

r 2
00

6/
07

: A
nn

ua
l a

nd
 T

rie
nn

ia
l P

I’s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
  

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
C

SP
I 2

4 
C

PA
 s

co
re

 fo
r t

he
 C

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

bl
oc

k 
in

 2
00

6 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 E
xc

el
le

nt
 , 

C
PA

  
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

An
nu

al
  

C
SP

I 2
5 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ga
in

st
 T

AE
S 

an
d 

Q
U

ES
T 

qu
al

ity
 a

w
ar

d 
sc

or
es

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 E
xc

el
le

nt
 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

 
An

nu
al

 

C
SP

I 3
0 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
by

 1
0%

 in
 m

ile
ag

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 s

ta
ff 

by
 2

00
8.

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

An
nu

al
 

C
SP

I 3
1 

N
et

 C
os

t p
er

 m
us

eu
m

 v
is

it 
/ u

se
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 E

xc
el

le
nt

 
M

us
eu

m
s 

 
An

nu
al

 

C
SP

I 3
2 

C
os

t p
er

 p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

it 
to

 li
br

ar
ie

s 
C

PA
 / 

IP
F 

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

An
nu

al
 

C
SP

I 3
5 

%
 o

f 5
 - 

16
 y

r o
ld

s 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 2
 h

ou
rs

 a
 w

ee
k 

m
in

im
um

 o
n 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

PE
 a

nd
 S

ch
oo

l S
po

rt 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

ai
r, 

C
PA

 
 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

An
nu

al
 

C
SP

I 3
7 

%
 R

es
id

en
ts

 w
ho

 th
in

k 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
s 

go
t b

et
te

r  
R

ot
he

rh
am

 E
xc

el
le

nt
 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
Tr

ie
nn

ia
l  

C
SP

I 3
9 

(a
nd

 4
0)

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
th

at
 a

re
 w

ith
in

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

(u
rb

an
 a

re
as

 –
 b

y 
w

al
k;

 ru
ra

l a
re

as
 –

 b
y 

ca
r) 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 th
re

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 s

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ty
pe

s,
 o

f w
hi

ch
 o

ne
 h

as
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
re

d 
st

an
da

rd
.  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 E

xc
el

le
nt

, 
C

PA
   

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
Sp

or
ts

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

An
nu

al
  

C
SP

I 4
2 

Le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

(a
) S

ub
si

dy
 p

er
 v

is
it;

  (
b)

 F
ac

ilit
y 

ut
ilis

at
io

n 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 E

xc
el

le
nt

, 
C

PA
   

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
Sp

or
ts

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

An
nu

al
  

    
B

es
t V

al
ue

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 –

 N
on

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
  

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
BV

PI
’s

 a
re

 ‘o
w

ne
d’

 b
y 

ot
he

r R
M

BC
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

 b
ut

 in
cl

ud
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill 
be

 
re

po
rte

d 
in

 th
e 

20
06

/0
7 

4t
h 

qu
ar

te
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt.
   

 
 Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r  

Li
nk

ed
 P

rio
rit

ie
s 

  
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
 

BV
PI

  2
 T

he
  E

qu
al

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 F

ai
r, 

Be
st

 
Va

lu
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cs

 
An

nu
al

 

BV
PI

 1
56

  %
 o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 o

pe
n 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
 w

hi
ch

 a
ll 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
as

 a
re

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
  (

C
&L

 in
pu

t i
nt

o 
co

rp
or

at
e 

BV
PI

 1
56

) 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 F
ai

r, 
Be

st
 

Va
lu

e 
ED

S 
 

An
nu

al
 

BV
PI

 1
78

 - 
%

 o
f t

ot
al

 le
ng

th
 o

f f
oo

tp
at

hs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 ri
gh

ts
 o

f w
ay

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

ea
sy

 to
 u

se
 b

y 
m

em
be

rs
 

of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

.  
C

PA
 

ED
S 

 
An

nu
al

  

Page 13



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 1
st
 Q

ua
rte

r 2
00

6/
07

: A
nn

ua
l a

nd
 T

rie
nn

ia
l P

I’s
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 P
rio

rit
ie

s 
  

Se
rv

ic
e 

 
Fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

 
BV

19
9 

 %
 o

f p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

ith
 re

le
va

nt
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r s

af
et

y 
an

d 
or

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l q
ua

lit
y 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e,

 B
es

t 
va

lu
e 

ED
S 

An
nu

al
 

 
D

el
et

ed
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

  
 Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

20
05

/0
6 

PI
’s

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

el
et

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
fo

r 2
00

6/
07

.  
 

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r  

R
ea

so
ns

 fo
r D

el
et

io
n 

  

C
SP

I 0
9 

Th
e 

%
  o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 6
0 

m
in

s 
of

 
m

od
er

at
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 s
po

rt 
an

d 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 o

n 
3 

or
 m

or
e 

da
ys

 p
er

 
w

ee
k 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
 o

ve
r a

 y
ea

r. 

Th
is

 P
I w

as
 in

iti
al

ly
 p

ro
po

se
d 

as
 a

 S
po

rt 
En

gl
an

d 
C

PA
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r b

ut
 is

 n
ot

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
PA

 2
00

6 
PI

 s
et

.  
  

 
C

SP
I 2

6 
R

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 to

 ti
m

es
ca

le
 w

ith
 a

 
10

0%
 ta

rg
et

 
It 

is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 d

el
et

e 
th

is
 P

I d
ue

 to
 th

e 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

ov
er

he
ad

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

re
po

rti
ng

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
   

 
C

SP
I 2

9 
BV

PI
 1

80
 T

he
 e

ne
rg

y 
co

ns
um

pt
io

n/
m

2 
of

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
op

er
at

io
na

l p
ro

pe
rty

 
 

N
o 

Lo
ng

er
 re

po
rte

d.
 B

VP
I 1

80
 w

as
 d

el
et

ed
 fo

r 2
00

5/
06

  
 

C
SP

I 3
3 

Th
e 

%
 o

f 1
6 

- 1
9 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tin
g 

in
 a

t l
ea

st
 3

0 
m

in
s 

m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 p

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
 o

n 
3 

or
 m

or
e 

da
ys

 a
 w

ee
k 

Th
is

 P
I w

as
 in

iti
al

ly
 p

ro
po

se
d 

as
 a

 S
po

rt 
En

gl
an

d 
C

PA
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r b

ut
 is

 n
ot

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
PA

 2
00

6 
PI

 s
et

.  
  

 
C

SP
I 3

4 
Th

e 
%

 o
f S

oc
io

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
up

 D
E 

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 
m

od
er

at
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 
 

 

Th
is

 P
I w

as
 in

iti
al

ly
 p

ro
po

se
d 

as
 a

 S
po

rt 
En

gl
an

d 
C

PA
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r b

ut
 is

 n
ot

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
PA

 2
00

6 
PI

 s
et

.  
  

 
 

Page 14



A
pp

en
di

x 
2:

  C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 1

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

00
6/

07
: C

U
LT

U
R

E 
&

 L
EI

SU
R

E 
&

 C
PA

 C
U

LT
U

R
E 

B
LO

C
K

 
PI

’S
 2

00
6 

 

 

A
ct

ua
l /

 P
ro

je
ct

ed
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ga
in

st
 2

00
6 

C
PA

 C
ul

tu
re

 B
lo

ck
 P

I’s
   

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

 
Lo

w
er

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 

U
pp

er
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
05

/0
6 

R
M

BC
 

Ac
tu

al
 

(U
pp

er
, 

M
id

dl
e,

 
Lo

w
er

) 

C
1 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f t
ot

al
 le

ng
th

 o
f f

oo
tp

at
hs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f w

ay
 th

at
 w

er
e 

ea
sy

 
to

 u
se

 b
y 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
50

%
 

90
%

 
93

.6
%

 
U

pp
er

 

C
2 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

ac
ce

ss
 - 

PL
SS

 1
,2

 &
 6

 
M

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 o
f 

C
2a

 –
 C

2c
 a

t o
r 

be
lo

w
 lo

w
er

 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

Al
l o

f C
2a

 –
 C

2c
 

ab
ov

e 
lo

w
er

  
th

re
sh

ol
d 

an
d 

at
 le

as
t 

on
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

up
pe

r 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

C
om

po
si

te
 P

I. 
Se

e 
C

2a
 –

 C
2c

 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
2a

 P
ro

po
rti

on
 o

f h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

liv
in

g 
w

ith
in

 a
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f a

 s
ta

tic
 li

br
ar

y 
5 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

s 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

  
N

/A
 

94
%

 (6
%

 b
el

ow
 s

ta
nd

ar
d)

 
Lo

w
er

 

C
2b

 A
gg

re
ga

te
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

fo
r a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s 
  

20
  p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 
(s

ta
nd

ar
d 

is
 1

28
 h

ou
rs

) 

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

  (
st

an
da

rd
 is

 1
28

 
ho

ur
s)

 

14
4.

5 
(1

0%
 a

bo
ve

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
U

pp
er

 

C
2c

 N
um

be
r o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 v
is

its
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

30
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

   
M

ee
ts

 o
r e

xc
ee

ds
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
  

5,
15

6 
(8

6%
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
of

 
6,

00
0)

 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
3 

Pu
bl

ic
 li

br
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

on
 IC

T 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

- P
LS

S 
3 

& 
4 

Bo
th

 a
t o

r b
el

ow
 

lo
w

er
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

O
R

 C
3a

 a
t o

r b
el

ow
 

lo
w

er
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

 
An

d 
C

3b
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

up
pe

r t
hr

es
ho

ld
.  

 

C
3a

 m
ee

ts
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
   

AN
D

 
C

3b
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

up
pe

r 
th

re
sh

ol
d.

 

C
om

po
si

te
 P

I. 
Se

e 
C

3a
 –

 C
3b

 

U
pp

er
 

C
3a

 %
 o

f s
ta

tic
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
to

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 
D

oe
s 

no
t m

ee
t t

he
 

st
an

da
rd

  
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
U

pp
er

 

C
3b

 T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r o
f e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
w

or
ks

ta
tio

ns
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 u

se
rs

 p
er

 1
0,

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
25

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
  

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

.  

7 
(1

6.
6%

 a
bo

ve
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 

6)
  

U
pp

er
 

C
4 

Ac
tiv

e 
bo

rro
w

er
s 

as
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
 

20
.4

0%
 

27
.3

0%
 

16
%

 (d
ow

n 
fro

m
 

21
.6

9%
). 

 
Lo

w
er

 
C

5 
R

es
id

en
t s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

sp
or

t /
 le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
49

%
 

60
%

 
*4

7%
 

(p
ro

je
ct

io
n)

 
M

id
dl

e 

Page 15



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
:  

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 &

 C
PA

 C
ul

tu
re

 B
lo

ck
 P

I’s
 2

00
6 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Lo
w

er
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
U

pp
er

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 

05
/0

6 
R

M
BC

 
Ac

tu
al

 
(U

pp
er

, 
M

id
dl

e,
 

Lo
w

er
) 

C
6 

R
es

id
en

t s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
lib

ra
rie

s 
63

%
 

72
%

 
*6

1%
 

(p
ro

je
ct

io
n)

 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
7 

R
es

id
en

t s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
m

us
eu

m
s/

ga
lle

rie
s 

31
%

 
50

%
 

*3
7%

 
(p

ro
je

ct
io

n)
 

M
id

dl
e 

 
C

8 
R

es
id

en
t s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

th
ea

tre
s/

co
nc

er
t h

al
ls

 
36

%
 

56
%

 
*4

5%
 

(p
ro

je
ct

io
n)

 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
9 

R
es

id
en

t s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
pa

rk
s/

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

66
%

 
77

%
 

*7
0%

 
(p

ro
je

ct
io

n)
 

M
id

dl
e 

*N
ot

e:
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 o
ut

tu
rn

s 
fo

r C
5 

– 
C

9 
ar

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 U

se
r S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

(B
VP

I 1
19

) s
ur

ve
y 

re
tu

rn
s 

fo
r 2

00
3/

04
.  

 
Th

er
e 

is
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

ris
k 

at
ta

ch
ed

 to
 C

5 
– 

C
9 

as
 th

e 
20

06
 o

ut
tu

rn
 w

ill 
m

us
t b

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

06
/0

7 
BV

PI
 1

19
 S

ur
ve

y.
  

C
on

fid
en

ce
 in

te
rv

al
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

pp
lie

d.
 E

.g
. w

he
re

 a
 s

co
re

 is
 w

ith
in

 a
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

ra
ng

e 
no

t f
al

lin
g 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 th
re

sh
ol

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 w
ill

 m
ee

t t
he

 P
I. 

Fi
na

l c
on

fid
en

ce
 in

te
rv

al
s 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 ti
ll 

af
te

r a
 

su
rv

ey
 is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. T

he
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 fo

r c
al

cu
la

tin
g 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

te
rv

al
s 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
om

pl
et

ed
 re

tu
rn

s 
as

 a
 %

 o
f n

um
be

rs
 is

su
ed

 e
tc

.  
 C

11
 P

ub
lic

 li
br

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
on

 s
to

ck
 (P

LS
S5

, 9
 a

nd
 1

0)
 

M
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 a

t o
r 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
re

sh
ol

d 

Al
l a

bo
ve

 lo
w

er
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

an
d 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 

m
ee

ts
 u

pp
er

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
re

sh
ol

d 

C
om

po
si

te
 P

I. 
Se

e 
c1

1 
a 

– 
C

11
c 

 
U

pp
er

 

C
11

a 
R

eq
ue

st
s 

su
pp

ly
 ti

m
e 

10
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 fo
r 

an
y 

th
re

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
(s

ta
nd

ar
d 

is
 5

0%
 7

 d
ay

s,
 

70
%

 1
5 

da
ys

, 8
5%

 3
0 

da
ys

) 

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

  f
or

 a
ll 

 th
re

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 

58
.3

%
 7

 d
ay

s,
 7

7.
2%

 1
5 

da
ys

,  
91

%
 3

0 
da

ys
 

U
pp

er
 

C
11

b 
An

nu
al

 it
em

s 
ad

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

pu
rc

ha
se

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
15

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
  

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

  
22

0 
(s

ta
nd

ar
d 

is
 2

16
) 

U
pp

er
 

C
11

c 
Ti

m
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 re
pl

en
is

h 
th

e 
le

nd
in

g 
st

oc
k 

on
 o

pe
n 

ac
ce

ss
 o

f a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 lo
an

 
30

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 

(H
ig

he
r v

al
ue

s 
de

no
te

 
po

or
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

) 

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 
3.

9 
ye

ar
s 

(4
1%

 a
bo

ve
 

st
an

da
rd

 o
f 6

.7
 y

ea
rs

) 
U

pp
er

  

Page 16



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
:  

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 &

 C
PA

 C
ul

tu
re

 B
lo

ck
 P

I’s
 2

00
6 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Lo
w

er
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
U

pp
er

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 

05
/0

6 
R

M
BC

 
Ac

tu
al

 
(U

pp
er

, 
M

id
dl

e,
 

Lo
w

er
) 

C
12

 S
to

ck
 T

ur
n 

an
d 

St
oc

k 
le

ve
l 

Bo
th

 a
t o

r b
el

ow
 

th
e 

 lo
w

er
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

 
O

R
 

O
ne

 a
t o

r b
el

ow
 

lo
w

er
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

th
e 

ot
he

r 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

up
pe

r 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

 

Bo
th

 a
bo

ve
 lo

w
er

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
re

sh
ol

d 
an

d 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 
m

ee
ts

 u
pp

er
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

C
om

po
si

te
 P

I. 
Se

e 
c1

2a
 –

 C
12

b 

M
id

dl
e 

 

C
12

a 
St

oc
k 

Tu
rn

 - 
bo

ok
 is

su
es

 / 
bo

ok
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r l
oa

n 
5.

2 
6.

7 
5.

5s
6 

M
id

dl
e 

 
C

12
b 

St
oc

k 
le

ve
l –

 b
oo

ks
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r i

ss
ue

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
11

08
 

15
32

 
11

12
.2

8 
M

id
dl

e 
C

13
 C

os
t p

er
 v

is
it 

(li
br

ar
ie

s)
 

£3
.3

7 
£2

.4
6 

£3
.2

8 
M

id
dl

e 
C

14
 P

ub
lic

 li
br

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
on

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
– 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f u
se

rs
 1

6 
an

d 
ov

er
 o

f t
he

ir 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

   
(N

ew
) 

20
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 

7 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 

94
%

 
U

pp
er

  

C
15

 M
us

eu
m

s 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
– 

w
he

re
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

  
 

M
us

eu
m

s 
no

t 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

M
us

eu
m

s 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

at
 le

ve
l 2

 
Le

ve
l 2

 
 

U
pp

er
 

C
16

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 5

 –
 1

6 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

in
 s

ch
oo

l s
po

rts
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 tw

o 
ho

ur
s 

a 
w

ee
k 

m
in

im
um

 o
n 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

PE
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l s
po

rt 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

 

Be
lo

w
 7

5 
pe

rc
en

t 
of

 p
up

ils
 in

 s
ch

oo
l 

sp
or

ts
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

80
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f p
up

ils
 

in
 s

ch
oo

l s
po

rts
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

Sc
ho

ol
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

su
rv

ey
 d

at
a 

w
ill 

no
t b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

un
til

 a
ut

um
n 

20
06

.  
Th

e 
20

05
 o

ut
tu

rn
 w

as
 6

6%
   

U
nk

no
w

n 
 

C
17

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 a

du
lts

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 

sp
or

t a
nd

 a
ct

iv
e 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
on

 th
re

e 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 
 

C
18

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
in

 s
po

rt 
an

d 
ac

tiv
e 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
fo

r a
t 

le
as

t o
ne

 h
ou

r p
er

 w
ee

k 
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

ut
tu

rn
s 

w
ill 

be
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

Ac
tiv

e 
Pe

op
le

 s
ur

ve
y 

no
t d

ue
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
un

til
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
6.

 

C
19

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
th

at
 a

re
 w

ith
in

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

(u
rb

an
 a

re
as

 
– 

by
 w

al
k;

 ru
ra

l a
re

as
 –

 b
y 

ca
r) 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 th
re

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 s

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ty
pe

s,
 

of
 w

hi
ch

 o
ne

 h
as

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

re
d 

st
an

da
rd

   
   

  

30
%

 
50

%
 

1.
82

%
 

Lo
w

er
 

 

Page 17



A
pp

en
di

x 
3:

  C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 1

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

00
6/

07
:  

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

A
pr

il 
– 

Ju
ne

 2
00

6 

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y:
  A

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

ST
A

FF
 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t 
D

at
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
R

ep
lie

d 
to

 <
10

 
D

ay
s 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 D

et
ai

ls
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

/ L
es

so
ns

 
Le

ar
ne

d 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

 
ID

 

W
at

h 
Sw

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

 
20

/0
4/

20
06

 
Ye

s 
U

np
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l c
on

du
ct

 o
f s

ta
ff 

at
 p

oo
l w

hi
le

 m
ar

ki
ng

 
ex

am
 p

ap
er

s.
 

An
 a

po
lo

gy
 w

as
 g

iv
en

. 
Tr

ai
ne

rs
 w

er
e 

re
m

in
de

d 
to

 
ex

er
ci

se
 d

is
cr

et
io

n 
w

he
n 

di
sc

us
si

ng
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

.  
  

16
19

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

18
/0

5/
20

06
 

Ye
s 

Al
le

ge
d 

ab
us

iv
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r f
ro

m
 a

 m
em

be
r o

f s
ta

ff.
 

M
at

te
r i

nv
es

tig
at

ed
.  

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 n

ot
 u

ph
el

d 
  

16
49

 

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y:
  D

EL
A

Y 
IN

 S
ER

VI
C

E 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t 
D

at
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
R

ep
lie

d 
to

 <
10

 
D

ay
s 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 D

et
ai

ls
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

/ L
es

so
ns

 
Le

ar
ne

d 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

 
ID

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

18
/0

4/
20

06
 

Ye
s 

C
us

to
m

er
 h

ad
 to

 w
ai

t 1
 1

/2
 h

ou
rs

 fo
r a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
w

ith
 

co
m

pu
te

rs
. 

Th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 w

as
 s

en
t a

 
le

tte
r a

po
lo

gi
si

ng
 fo

r a
ny

 
in

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

ca
us

ed
 a

nd
 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 s
up

pl
y 

ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
cl

ar
ify

in
g 

de
ta

ils
 o

f t
he

 
in

ci
de

nt
.  

16
04

 

      

Page 18



C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 1

st
 Q

ua
rte

r 2
00

6/
07

: C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

Ap
ril

 –
 J

un
e 

20
06

  
  C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y:

 L
A

C
K

 O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t 
D

at
e 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
R

ep
lie

d 
to

 <
10

 
D

ay
s 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 D

et
ai

ls
 

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

/ L
es

so
ns

 
Le

ar
ne

d 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

 
ID

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

01
/0

4/
20

06
 

Ye
s 

U
na

bl
e 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
w

eb
 s

ite
 

M
at

te
r i

nv
es

tig
at

ed
. W

as
 

po
ss

ib
ly

 d
ue

 to
 te

ch
ni

ca
l 

is
su

es
 b

ei
ng

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

w
eb

 s
ite

.  
   

16
03

 

  C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y:
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

 O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t /
 S

er
vi

ce
  

D
at

e 
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

R
ep

lie
d 

to
 <

10
 

D
ay

s 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 D

et
ai

ls
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

/ L
es

so
ns

 
Le

ar
ne

d 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
ID

 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
24

/0
4/

20
06

 
Le

ew
oo

d 
C

lo
se

 T
od

dl
er

 P
ar

k 
at

tra
ct

in
g 

tro
ub

le
. 

M
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 h

el
d 

w
ith

 re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

re
so

lv
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s.
   

 

16
00

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

12
/0

4/
20

06
Ye

s 
C

us
to

m
er

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
BB

C
 n

ew
s 

vi
a 

Li
br

ar
y 

in
te

rn
et

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
  

D
ue

 to
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

w
ith

 M
ed

ia
 

Pl
ay

er
 s

of
tw

ar
e.

  P
la

ns
 a

re
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 re

so
lv

e 
th

e 
pr

ob
le

m
 

16
05

 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
12

/0
6/

20
06

Ye
s 

U
nh

ap
py

 w
ith

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 L

ee
w

oo
d 

C
lo

se
 to

dd
le

r 
pa

rk
 

Se
e 

16
00

 a
bo

ve
 

16
43

 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
12

/0
6/

20
06

Ye
s 

U
nh

ap
py

 w
ith

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 L

ee
oo

d 
C

lo
se

 to
dd

le
r p

ar
k 

Se
e 

16
00

 a
bo

ve
 

16
44

 

Page 19



C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 1

st
 Q

ua
rte

r 2
00

6/
07

: C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

Ap
ril

 –
 J

un
e 

20
06

  
  C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y:

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t /
 S

er
vi

ce
  

D
at

e 
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

R
ep

lie
d 

to
 <

10
 

D
ay

s 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 D

et
ai

ls
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

/ L
es

so
ns

 
Le

ar
ne

d 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
ID

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

15
/0

5/
20

06
Ye

s 
Te

le
ph

on
es

 u
na

ns
w

er
ed

 a
nd

 c
us

to
m

er
 le

ft 
ho

ld
in

g 
on

 
C

us
to

m
er

 w
as

 s
en

t a
 w

rit
te

n 
ap

ol
og

y.
 T

he
 in

ci
de

nt
 

oc
cu

rre
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
lu

nc
h 

pe
rio

d 
on

 a
 d

ay
 w

he
n 

th
e 

 
C

en
tra

l L
ib

ra
ry

 w
as

 s
ho

rt 
of

 
st

af
f d

ue
 to

  u
nf

or
es

ee
n 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s.
   

 

16
50

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

02
/0

5/
20

06
Ye

s 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 fo

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

to
 ta

ke
 o

ut
 1

2 
bo

ok
s 

at
 

an
y 

on
e 

tim
e 

–
cu

st
om

er
 fe

el
s 

th
is

 w
ill 

re
du

ce
 c

ho
ic

e 
 

fo
r o

th
er

 u
se

rs
 

C
us

to
m

er
 w

as
 th

an
ke

d 
fo

r 
hi

s 
co

nc
er

ns
 b

ut
 w

as
 

as
su

re
d 

th
at

 th
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

w
as

 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 c
ho

ic
e 

an
d 

us
ag

e 
an

d 
ha

s 
pr

ov
ed

 
ve

ry
 p

op
ul

ar
 w

ith
 re

gu
la

r 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

rs
.  

   
  

16
51

 

W
at

h 
Li

br
ar

y 
22

/0
5/

20
06

Ye
s 

D
w

in
dl

in
g 

st
oc

k 
in

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
lib

ra
ry

 
Th

e 
C

us
to

m
er

 w
as

 s
en

t a
 

le
tte

r e
xp

la
in

in
g 

th
at

 th
is

 w
as

 
a 

le
ga

cy
 o

f l
im

ite
d 

bu
dg

et
s 

fo
r p

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 n

ew
 s

to
ck

, 
th

at
 th

e 
si

tu
at

io
n 

w
as

 b
ei

ng
 

re
ct

ifi
ed

 a
nd

 th
at

 a
ll 

su
gg

es
tio

ns
 fo

r a
dd

iti
on

s 
to

 
st

oc
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

.  
  

16
52

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

26
/0

6/
20

06
Ye

s 
Te

m
p 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 re

gi
m

en
ta

l m
us

eu
m

 
C

us
to

m
er

 in
fo

rm
ed

 th
at

 fo
r 

re
as

on
s 

of
 s

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 

he
al

th
 &

 s
af

et
y 

th
e 

M
us

eu
m

 
ha

s 
to

 b
e 

cl
os

ed
 w

he
n 

ch
an

ge
s 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 
ex

hi
bi

tio
ns

. 

16
61

 

Page 20



C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 1

st
 Q

ua
rte

r 2
00

6/
07

: C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

Ap
ril

 –
 J

un
e 

20
06

  
  C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y:

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t /
 S

er
vi

ce
  

D
at

e 
R

ec
ei

ve
d 

R
ep

lie
d 

to
 <

10
 

D
ay

s 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
 D

et
ai

ls
 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

/ L
es

so
ns

 
Le

ar
ne

d 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

  
ID

 

C
en

tra
l L

ib
ra

ry
 

26
/0

6/
20

06
 

Ye
s 

C
us

to
m

er
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

m
an

y 
w

eb
 s

ite
s 

C
us

to
m

er
 in

fo
rm

ed
 th

at
: 

• 
Fi

lte
rin

g 
sy

st
em

s 
ar

e 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 th

e 
in

te
re

st
s 

of
 c

us
to

m
er

s.
   

 • 
So

m
e 

si
te

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
su

ita
bl

e 
to

 v
ie

w
 in

 p
ub

lic
 

lib
ra

rie
s.

 

17
03

 

 

Page 21


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting held on 5th September, 2006 (copy herewith).
	4 Culture and Leisure Performance Report April-June, 2006 (John Finnen, Service Development Officer) (report herewith).
	190906 Appendix A to Performance Report
	190906 Appendix B to Performance Report
	190906 Appendix C of Performance Report
	190906 Appendix D to Performance Report


